



Regional Community Contacts

Note: Contact details are subject to change

East Dunbartonshire Access Panel



Access Panel: East Dunbartonshire Access Panel

Contact:

Tom Friel

0141 3847012

07428 127583

tomfriel1@sky.com

www.eastdunbartonshireaccesspanel.org.uk

Local Authority:

East Dunbartonshire Council

0300 1234510

customerservices@eastdunbarton.gov.uk

www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk

Find your Councillor at:

www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/council/committees-councillors/councillors

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Linda McKenna

linda.mckenna@eastdunbarton.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

0300 1234510

<http://www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/residents/housing>

Housing Adaptations

<https://www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/residents/communities-wellbeing/advice-and-services/equipment-and-adaptations-home>

Planning Contact:

0141 5788600

pdpa@eastdunbarton.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/council/community-planning/single-outcome-agreement-2015-2018

Community Planning Partnership:

East Dunbartonshire Community Planning Partnership

0141 5788252

communityplanning@eastdunbarton.gov.uk

www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/residents/environmental-health-residents/nuisance/community-safety-partnership

East Dunbartonshire Access Panel



Third Sector Partnership:

East Dunbartonshire Voluntary Action

0141 5786680

info@edva.org

<http://www.edva.org>

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)

0141 332 6811

www.spt.co.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

John Nicolson MP - East Dunbartonshire

john.nicolson.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament

Rona Mackay MSP - Strathkelvin & Bearsden

Rona.Mackay.msp@parliament.scot

Police Scotland – Greater Glasgow & E Dunbartonshire

Sergeant Graeme Stirling

0141 532 3079

graeme.stirling@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Glasgow Access Panel

Access Panel: Glasgow Access Panel

Contact:

Bobby Park
Unit 17, Chapel St, Estate, Maryhill
Glasgow G20 9BQ
0141 9468488

info@glasgowaccesspanel.org.uk

<http://www.glasgowaccesspanel.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Glasgow Council
0141 2872000

<http://www.glasgow.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.glasgow.gov.uk/councillorsandcommittees/addressSearch.asp>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Louise MacKenzie
louise.mackenzie@ced.glasgow.gov.uk



Single Outcome Agreement:

<https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=17545>

Community Planning Partnership:

Glasgow Community Planning Partnership
0141 2870060

cpp@glasgow.gov.uk

<https://www.glasgowcpp.org.uk/index.aspx?articleid=2504>

Third Sector Partnership:

Glasgow Third Sector Interface
0141 3322444

Liz.McEntee@gcvs.org.uk

<http://g3sf.org/about/third-sector-interface>

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)

0141 332 6811

www.spt.co.uk

Glasgow Access Panel

Housing Contact:

Housing Services Strategy, Development and
Regeneration Services

0141 2878436

localhousingstrategy@drs.glasgow.gov.uk

Housing Adaptations:

<https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=17203>

Planning Contact:

0141 2878555

<https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=15897>



Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

Patrick Grady MP - Glasgow North

0141 946 3062

patrick.grady.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament

Bob Doris MSP - Glasgow Maryhill & Springburn

Bob.Doris.msp@parliament.scot

Police Scotland – Greater Glasgow & E Dunbartonshire

Sergeant Graeme Stirling

0141 532 3079

graeme.stirling@scotland.pnn.police.uk

North Lanarkshire Disability Access Panel



Access Panel: North Lanarkshire Disability Access Panel

Contact:

Ann Sneddon

01236 723339

annsneddon@virginmedia.com

Local Authority:

North Lanarkshire Council

01698 403200

<http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<https://mars.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/egenda/public/main.pl?op=SearchForm>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Audrey Cameron

CameronAu@northlan.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing and Social Work Services

01698 274139

<http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=32072&sendtoid=12545&formid=316924>

Housing adaptations:

<http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=7814>

Planning Contact:

01698 403110

ESEnquiries@northlan.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=10316&p=0>

Community Planning Partnership:

North Lanarkshire Partnership

01698 302555

<http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=26905>

North Lanarkshire Disability Access Panel



Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Action North Lanarkshire

01236 748011

info@vanl.co.uk

<http://www.voluntaryactionnorthlanarkshire.org.uk>

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)

0141 332 6811

www.spt.co.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Police Scotland - Lanarkshire

PC Kirsteen Salen

01698 483290

kirsteen.salen@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Member of Parliament

Stuart McDonald MP - Cumbernauld Kilsyth & Kirkintilloch East

01236 453 969

stuart.mcdonald.mp@parliament.uk

<http://stuartmcdonaldmp.com>

Member of Scottish Parliament

Jamie Hepburn MSP: Cumbernauld & Kilsyth

01236 453969

Jamie.Hepburn.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.jamiehepburn.net>

Clare Adamson MSP: Motherwell & Wishaw

Clare.Adamson.msp@parliament.scot

Renfrewshire Access Group

Access Panel: Renfrewshire Access Group

Contact:

Stephen Cruickshank

07747 036028

morven@renfrewshireaccesspanel.org.uk

<http://renfrewshireaccesspanel.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Renfrewshire Council

0300 300 0300

<http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://renfrewshire.cmis.uk.com/renfrewshire/Councillors.aspx>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Yasmeen Khan, Senior Policy Officer

yasmeen.khan@renfrewshire.gov.uk

<http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/article/2275/Disability-equality>



Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/webcontent/home/services/council+and+government/council+information,+performance+and+statistics/council+policies+and+plans/navigation-chieffexecutives%28plansandstrategies%29>

Community Planning Partnership:

Renfrewshire Community Planning

<http://www.renfrewshire2023.com/>

Third Sector Partnership:

Engage Renfrewshire

0141 8877707

info@engagerenfrewshire.com

<http://www.engagerenfrewshire.com>

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Renfrewshire Access Group



Housing Contact:

Housing Strategy Officer

0141 618 6148

HousingStrategyQuality.hps@renfrewshire.gov.uk

Housing Adaptations:

0300 300 0222

paisley.hps@renfrewshire.gov.uk

<http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/adaptations>

Planning Contact:

0141 842 5811 / 5822

fraser.carlin@renfrewshire.gov.uk

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)

0141 332 6811

www.spt.co.uk

Member of Parliament

Mhairi Black MP – Paisley & Renfrewshire South

0141 571 4370

mhairi.black.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament

George Adam MSP

0141 887 8075

George.Adam.msp@parliament.scot

Tom Arthur MSP

Tom.Arthur.msp@parliament.scot

Police Scotland – Renfrewshire & Inverclyde

PC Kirsty Murray

0141 532 5976

kirsty.murray@scotland.pnn.police.uk

South Lanarkshire Access Panel

Access Panel: South Lanarkshire Access Panel

Contact:

Archie Leyden
01698 307733 or 01355 267851
07548 752054
info@slap.org.uk
<http://www.slap.org.uk>

Local Authority:

South Lanarkshire Council
0303 1231015
<http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk/councillors/search>

Council Services for Disabled People

<http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk/info/200224/disabilities>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/



Equality Contact:

Simon Cameron
simon.cameron@southlanarkshire.gsx.gov.uk

Housing Strategy:

0303 123 1012
http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk/downloads/file/6162/local_housing_strategy_for_south_lanarkshire_2012-2017-consultation_report

Housing adaptations:

0303 123 1012
http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk/info/200224/disabilities/484/adaptations_equipment_and_occupational_therapy

Planning Contact:

0845 7406080
enterprise.hg@southlanarkshire.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk/downloads/file/9977/south_lanarkshire_partnership_single_outcome_agreement_2013-2023

South Lanarkshire Access Panel

Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Action South Lanarkshire
01698 300390
office@vaslan.org.uk
<http://www.vaslan.org.uk>

Community Planning Partnership:

South Lanarkshire Community Planning
Partnership
01698 454940
andrea.sinclair@southlanarkshire.gov.uk
http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk/improve/info/19/community_planning

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)
0141 332 6811
www.spt.co.uk

Shopmobility

Hamilton 01698 453633
East Kilbride 01355 571300



Police Scotland - Lanarkshire PC Kirsteen Salen

01698 483290
kirsteen.salen@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Member of Parliament:

Angela Crawley MP – Lanark & Hamilton East
01698 200 065
angela.crawley.mp@parliament.uk
<http://angelacrawleyp.com/>

Dr Lisa Cameron MP – East Kilbride, Strathaven & Lesmahagow

01355 587430
lisa.cameron.mp@parliament.uk
<http://www.lisacameronmp.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament

Alex Neil MSP – Airdrie & Shotts
01236 439331
Alex.Neil.msp@scottish.parliament.uk
<http://www.alexneilmsp.net>

South Lanarkshire Access Panel

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf



Christina McKelvie MSP – Hamilton, Larkhall & Stonehouse

01698 403310

Christina.McKelvie.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.christina-mckelvie.org/>

West Dunbartonshire Access Panel



Access Panel: West Dunbartonshire Access Panel

Contact:

Margaret Maceira
01389 382067
accesspanel.wd@live.co.uk
<http://accesspanel-wd.org>

Local Authority:

West Dunbartonshire Council
01389 737000
<http://www.west-dunbarton.gov.uk>

Find you Councillor at:

<http://www.west-dunbarton.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/councillor/find-my-councillor/>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Ricardo Rea
ricardo.rea@west-dunbarton.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing, Environmental and Economic Development
01389 373000
housing@west-dunbarton.gov.uk

Planning Contact:

01389 738575
buildingandplanning@west-dunbarton.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.wdcpp.org.uk/about-us/our-performance/soa-2014-17>

Community Planning Partnership:

West Dunbartonshire Community Planning
01389 737269
wdcpp@west-dunbarton.gov.uk
<http://www.wdcpp.org.uk>

Third Sector Partnership:

West Dunbartonshire CVS
0141 9410886
<http://www.wdcvs.com>

West Dunbartonshire Access Panel



Clydebank Forum on Disability
01389 738 670

Clyde ShopMobility
0141 952 1578
clydeshopmobility@gmail.com

**Transport Partnership:
Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)**
0141 332 6811
www.spt.co.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's Organisations
(DPOs) in Scotland**
http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

**Member of Parliament
Martin Docherty-Hughes MP – West
Dunbartonshire**
01419 522988
martin.docherty.mp@parliament.uk
<http://www.martindocherty.scot/index.html>

**Member of Scottish Parliament:
Jackie Baillie MSP – Dumbarton**
Jackie.Baillie.msp@parliament.scot

Gil Paterson MSP - Clydebank & Milngavie
0141 952 9677
Gil.Paterson.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.gilmsp.com>

**Police Scotland – West Dunbartonshire:
PC Colin MacMillan**
01389 822112
Colin.MacMillan@Scotland.pnn.police.uk

MSP Contact Details



Region: Glasgow

Patrick Harvie MSP

0141 248 3850

Patrick.Harvie.msp@parliament.scot

James Kelly MSP

James.Kelly.msp@parliament.scot

Johann Lamont MSP

Johann.Lamont.msp@parliament.scot

Pauline McNeill MSP

Pauline.McNeill.msp@parliament.scot

Anas Sarwar MSP

Anas.Sarwar.msp@parliament.scot

Adam Tomkins MSP

Adam.Tomkins.msp@parliament.scot

Annie Wells MSP

Annie.Wells.msp@parliament.scot

MSP Contact Details



Region: Central Scotland

Mark Griffin MSP

Mark.Griffin.msp@parliament.scot

Alison Harris MSP

Alison.Harris.msp@parliament.scot

Monica Lennon MSP

Monica.Lennon.msp@parliament.scot

Richard Leonard MSP

Richard.Leonard.msp@parliament.scot

Margaret Mitchell MSP

01698 282815

Margaret.Mitchell.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.margaretmitchellmsp.org>

Elaine Smith MSP

Elaine.Smith.msp@parliament.scot

MSP Contact Details



Region: West Scotland

Neil Bibby MSP

0141 8890457

Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.neilbibby.com>

Maurice Corry MSP

Maurice.Corry.msp@parliament.scot

Mary Fee MSP'

0141 8894828

Mary.Fee.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.maryfeemsp.com>

Maurice Golden MSP

Maurice.Golden.msp@parliament.scot

Jamie Greene MSP

Jamie.Greene.msp@parliament.scot

Ross Greer MSP

Ross.Greer.msp@parliament.scot

Ken.Mcintosh MSP

Ken.Mcintosh.msp@parliament.scot